

# Holly Davidge

## professional CV

Motivated, ambitious film and TV enthusiast able to learn and adapt to multiple crew roles and tasks. Work efficiently with a team and strive towards achieving goals and achieving high expectations. I'm creative and organised when coming to projects and adapt to multiple crew roles whilst also hands-on professionally able to meet deadlines. I have a passion for approaching research and projects independently.

### Work Experience



#### Performing Arts Coordinator- Sound Pop Academy

Oct 2023-present

- Scheduling meetings and memberships for the academy
- Helping out in studio sessions with teaching and organising activities
- Answering phone calls and taking bookings of sessions

#### Glastonbury festival June 2023

- Director/Vision Mixer + Camera Operator
- Directed/vision mixed live sets for big artists at 'The Lonely-Hearts Club' stage in Silver Hayes, Glastonbury.
- We worked alongside the BBC producing some footage for B-Roll on BBC Glastonbury.
- Gained experience on FOH cameras, listening from directions from the director on coms.

#### Sonar events Sep 2022-Sep 2023 -Camera Operator

- Participating in multiple live set events.
- Set up equipment and take on the position of camera operator whilst taking on instruction from the vision mixer on what shots to get.
- This opportunity helps me improve my production skills whilst also being part of a hardworking team.

#### Group Project Film January 2022

##### - Cinematographer/set designer

- Two weeks shoot with a group of 4 making a short film ('Red Light'). My key role was cinematographer and camera operator working around a cast of 4 experienced actors.

#### Envy post house- Internship editor Aug 2022

- spent a week at the ENVY post house in SOHO, London for work experience.
- watched over colour grading and syncing sound with footage on AVID whilst also spending time with the receptionists on booking consultations with clients.

### Education History

Solent University

BA( Hons) Film and Television 3 year course 2:1 grade

Richard Hale Sixth Form 2017-2020

A level

Media Studies A Drama B

Art A\*

### Contact Info

Email- [Davidgeholly@gmail.com](mailto:Davidgeholly@gmail.com)  
phone-07530945515  
LinkedIn profile-  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/holly-davidge-6517391b8>

### Relevant Skills

- Flexible around a timetable
- Able to work for deadlines
- Great communication skills
- Able to work accurately within a multi-disciplined team
- Set design and cinematography
- Adapt quickly to unexpected events
- Enthusiastic towards new projects
- Creativity skills evolving around new ideas
- Fair leadership skills